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May 09, 2025

Addendum #1
RE: RPF 2025-007 Fire Hall Design-Build Proposal

Notice to bidders: The deadline for RFP submissions has been moved to 4:00p.m. on May 28, 2025.

QL1: Verify brand of exhaust extraction system in current hall.

Al: AirMATION, 2 units, 4 door switches, 1 control box. Units are 120 volts, plug-in. Contact Joe
Readman to set up a site meeting of current hall if required.

Q2: Are gear room lockers to be included? If so, is there a specific brand requested? (Ready Rack,
GearGrid? Other?)

A2: Yes, Ready Rack, 30 stalls.
Q3: Will there be mandatory site meeting for this project?

A3: No mandatory meetings, however, Joe Readman can be contacted to set up a site meeting if
required.

Q4: Please review the value of the limits for the professional liability/errors and omissions
insurance. Lowers limits will allow for lower bid costs.

A4: Limits will not be changed.

Sincerely,

Brayden Robinson
CAO/Treasurer



